[image: G:\Atlas\4. Concepts and Capability\Publications Manager\P1\New Publications\ACMC Design Concepts\PP Heading.png]
ACMC Research Proposal Template
Proposal period 2023-24

Email completed proposals to research@acmc.gov.au
Contact information
Proposer organisation	Click or tap here to enter text.
Name			Click or tap here to enter text.
Email			Click or tap here to enter text.
Phone			Click or tap here to enter text.

Project details
1. Proposal title		
Click or tap here to enter text.
2. The Issue	
Please include an outline of the research focus, proposed methodology and expected deliverables. A short statement on how the research relates to cross-agency or civil-military-police cooperation and will inform policy outcomes and/or support practitioners should also be included.	
Click or tap here to enter text.
3. Project Deliverables
Click or tap here to enter text.
4. Project Outcomes
Click or tap here to enter text.
5. The Proposal
Click or tap here to enter text.
6. Does the proposal consider cross-agency relationships? How?
Click or tap here to enter text.
7. Estimated timeframe / length of project (normally no more than 12 months)
Click or tap here to enter text.
8. Estimated cost (in AUD)
Please include whether your estimated cost is inc- or ex-GST
Click or tap here to enter text.
9. Will you need ethics approval?  (If Yes estimate time)
Click or tap here to enter text.
10. Other researchers
Click or tap here to enter text.
11. Partner organisations
Click or tap here to enter text.
12. Any additional comments
Click or tap here to enter text.

Data Collection
This information will not be used in the grading for this funding process.
Where did you hear about this opportunity?
Click or tap here to enter text.
Have you previously received funding from the ACMC? 
If yes, provide details of project including title and when funding was provided.
Click or tap here to enter text.

Questions and inquiries should be directed to:
Wayne Snell
Director
Australian Civil Military Centre 
Email: research@acmc.gov.au 
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